

# LENZI

---

## HEY THERE

My name is Chris Lenzi, and I'm a graphic designer. Above all, I consider myself a minimalist. I love to explore creative and innovative solutions for design problems using as little information as possible. Process and ideation play a huge role in how I design. As a student of graphic design for the last eight years with a growing portfolio of real-world freelance work, I've learned to adapt my design aesthetic for the issue at hand.

---

## LOOKING FOR

A junior graphic designer opportunity with a focus in editorial/publication design or brand & identity.

---

## SKILLS

Brand & Identity Design / Editorial Design / Package Design / Web Design / HTML 5 & CSS 3 / Typography / Photography / Video & Interactive Design / Color Theory / Art Foundation



EDITORIAL  
DESIGN



BRAND &  
IDENTITY



WEB  
DESIGN

   

**CHRISLENZI.COM**

141 David Road

Franklin, MA 02038

clenzi96@gmail.com

508.284.6429

REFERENCES AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST

## EDUCATION

### LASELL COLLEGE

2018 – 2019

Bachelors of Arts, Graphic Design

Newton, Massachusetts

4.0 Cumulative GPA

### MOUNT IDA COLLEGE

2015 – 2018

Newton, Massachusetts

## HONORS & ACHIEVEMENTS

Mount Ida Design & Digital Media Pinnacle Award **Spring 2016**

Mount Ida Excellence in Design Exploration Award **Spring 2016**

## PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS

ThinkGraphic MIC Team, College Seal Re-Design Committee **Fall 2016**

Alpha Chi National College Honor Society **Spring 2018**

## WORK EXPERIENCE

### PEARTREE DESIGN

MAY 2018 – JULY 2018

Norwood, Massachusetts / Graphic Design Intern

Logo, presentation template, and brochure design, making edits to existing creative work.

### FREELANCE GRAPHIC DESIGN

2015 – Present

Brochure & Flyer Design / Logos / Website Design

Belmont Country Club, Empower by Design RI, Franklin Liquors

## SOFTWARE PROFICIENCY

### ADOBE CREATIVE CLOUD

Photoshop CC, Illustrator CC, InDesign CC, Lightroom, Muse CC, Dreamweaver CC, XD CC, Premiere Pro CC

### MICROSOFT OFFICE

Word, Excel, PowerPoint

### OTHER

iMovie, Keynote